Weaver, Deborah

From: Walton, Gilbert UTC CCS <Gilbert.Walton@fs.utc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Sepulveda, Lymari

Cc: Kliem, John UTC CCS; Sturges, Josh UTC CCS
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC Registration Certificate close out
Attachments: Certificate info for discharge of registration.pdf

Hello Lymari,

Attached is the information you requested in your e-mail of April 17, 2018 to enable you to proceed with the
deactivation of our registration certificate. Thank you for your help in this matter.

Regards,
Gil

Gilbert Walton

Trade Compliance Manager

Kidde Fenwal, Inc. | 400 Main Street, Ashland, MA 01721 USA
A Part of UTC Climate | Controls | Security

Main: 508.881.2000 | Direct: 508.231.2758

Certified U.S. Export Compliance Officer® (CUSECO)
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Z Kidde Fenwal

April 24, 2018

RE: registration certificate number NR-0668-D-101-E

Hello Lymari,

You have requested the following information in order to close out the above

referenced registration certificate number.
1) The total number of the products sold = 15,000+
2) Please confirm that product is no longer commercially distributed — Confirmed

3) Please confirm that no changes were made to the product since its initial
registration or last amendment. If changes have been made, please provide the
new information for inclusion in the inactive certificate. — No changes were
made

Kind. Regards,

Gil Walton&g

Trade Compliance Manager
508-881-2000
Gilbert.walton@fs.utc.com
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